
 

77-001 Forest Grove Methodist Church and Cemetery (Chapel 2)  
Fechet Avenue  
Joint Base Andrews 
Camp Springs  
(U.S.A.)  
Built in 1914, Forest Grove Methodist Episcopal Church South, today known as Chapel 2, is an 
example of a modest rural chapel in the vernacular Gothic Revival style. In the church graveyard are 
stones dating from 1874 to 1938. The present church, erected in 1914 on the site of two earlier 
church buildings, served the small, now-vanished community of Centreville. In 1942, the U.S. 
government took over Centreville and nearby farmland for construction of a military airfield. Since 
that time, the church has offered interdenominational services for Andrews Air Force Base (now 
Joint Base Andrews) personnel. 


